Adrienne Downs

From: Adrienne Downs

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 2:50 PM
To: 'Amit.Bhatia@airtel.in’

Cc: George Li; JoAnn Sutton

Subject:  Bharti Airtel Limited 214 Authorization

Mr. Bhatia,

While the application filed on behalf of Bharti Airtel Limited has been approved by Team Telecom,
the FRN associated with it (0016729790) has been marked as redlighted and we will be unable to
grant it until the status has been marked as green. To view your redlight status and any debt you
might owe you can go to www.fcc.gov/redlight and put in the above FRN and its associated
password. If you have any questions you can contact the Redlight helpline at (877) 480-3201 and
press option 4. Thanks.

Adrienne Downs
International Bureau, FCC
(202) 418-0412
Adrienne.Downs@fcc.gov




Adrienne Downs

From: Adrienne Downs
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 12:14 PM
To: 'michelle.cohen@thompsonhine.com’

Subject:  Bharti Airtel Limited Redlight

Attachments: 20100901120923.pdf

Per our phone call attached is the email | sent in July attempting to contact Mr. Bhatia in regards
to the-redlight status of Bharti Airtel Limited. | will be happy to give the applicant as much time as

needed to clear this up however | would appreciate regular updates as to the status. Thanks very.
much for your time.

=

20100901120923.p
df (42 KB)

Adrienne Downs
International Bureau, FCC
(202) 418-0412
Adrienne.Downs@fcc.gov
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Adrienne Downs Torwes Q\ Ouwns <
From: Devesh.Chandra@airtel.in

Sent: Thursday, mmuHchmVo\Nemo‘_o 5.01 AM

To: Adrienne Downs ~

Cc: Cohen, Michelle; Andrew Isar; Amit.Bhatia@Airtel.in

Subject: Processing of Application 214 Authorization - Bharti Airtel Ltd- FRN 0016729790

Attachments: 20100901120923.pdf; payment details US treasury.xls

Dear Adrienne

Please refer attached letter from you.

Regarding red light status of Bharti Airtel Ltd , we would like to inform you that the payment of said invoice was
made on 19 /07/2010 for USD 223/54 and the payment details are as under:

i/

Inspite of sending mail to FCC the red light mﬁmﬁ:mbm%.%ﬁ been updated, \/
— -

e

We have also received a notice from US treasury for payment of invoice which we paid today again as we donot
want our application to be delayed further. Payment details of US treasury is attached as per excel sheet for

your ready reference please.

Inview of the above please take above fact into consideration and process our application at the earliest.

Just to inform you that | am now taking care of the said matter and Mr >3_ﬁ Bhatia is no longer dealing with it .
In future please contact me for any clarification.

Regards
Devesh

VSAT and International Regulatory

Enterprise Services, Bharti Airtel Ltd, Airtel Center , 4th Floor C wing seat no C-4249, Plot 16 , Phase IV Udhyog
Vihar, Gurgaon

M+919871698309 |

E : devesh.chandra@airtel.in

Airtel for Business

"On your side. By your side".

Payment details dated 19/07/10

9/8/2010
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Pl Reference: 30854795
Debit Account: 4426325019
Account Name: Bharti Airtel USA Ltd
Payment Amount: USD 223.54
Value Date: 07/20/2010
Your Reference: 10NA003866
Ordering Party Info
ID Type:
ID:
Name:
Address:

Payment Status:
Payment Type:
Initiated:

Last Modified:
Last Rejected:
Last Approved:
Released:

Trace Reference:
Service Conf:
Template Used:

= &
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[x]
Payment Completed
USD Wire
07/19/2010 09:07 CDT by SAMIR
07/20/2010 03:58 CDT by SAMIR
07/20/2010 04:42 CDT by PANKAJK
07/20/2010 06:01 CDT by RAKESH]J

30854795
20100720B6B7HU2R001837

B =] =] [x]
BENEFICIARY BANK INFORMATION BENEFICIARY INFORMATION
=] B =] =
ID Type: ABA ID Type: ACCT
ID: 043000261 ID: 0196058
Name: BNY MELLON, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Name: Federal Communication Commision
Address: 500 GRANT ST, ONE MELLON CTR Address:
City: PITTSBURGH
State: pA
Country: Us
8 @R |=
Bank-To- Details of payment against bill 10NA003866, Filer Id: 826875
Bank Info:

Payment:

Charges: None Selected

9/8/2010



Page 3 of 3

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies and the original message. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure,dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any action taken in reliance on
this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. The recipient acknowledges that Bharti Airtel
Limited or its subsidiaries and associated companies(collectively "Bharti Airtel Limited"),are unable to
exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of/overthe contents of the information contained in
e-mail transmissions and further acknowledges that any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender and no binding nature of the message shall be implied or assumed unless the sender
does so expressly with due authority of Bharti Airtel Limited. Before opening any attachments please
check them for viruses and defects.

9/8/2010



Team Telecom Clearance: Bharti (ITC-214-20071211-00495) Page 1 of 1

George Li

From: George Li

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 8:50 AM

To: 'Sofield, Richard'

Subject: RE: Team Telecom Clearance: Bharti (ITC-214-20071211-00495)

Thank you so much Rick and Siobhan.

From: Sofield, Richard [mailto:Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 8:22 AM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton; Jodi
Cooper; Shaifer, Marilyn; Susan OConnell

Cc: Dupuy, Siobhan

Subject: Team Telecom Clearance: Bharti G._.m-NE-Noonwm-oo@mv °

Team Telecom has no comment regarding the above-referenced matter.
If you have any questions, please contact Siobhan Dupuy (cc’d).

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff

National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945

M-(202) 598-0667

7/13/2010



FCC application status for the week of December 16, 2007

Mikelle Morra

Page 1 of 1

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 11:43 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Springsteen, Joseph

Subject: FCC application status for the week of December 16, 2007

Good morning:

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI have NO COMMENT on the following applications:
Telchin Corp., ITC-214-20051111-00462

Inter-Tel NetSolutions Inc., ITC-T/C-20070608-00221

Please be advised that DOJ and FBI request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

Skyhigh Communications LLC, ITC-214-20071101-00448

Metrix Solutions Inc., ITC-214-20071121-00471

E-Phone Communications LLC, ITC-214-20071129-00479
Comsolo LLC/Synchronized Assets Inc., ITC-ASG-20071129-00481
E&F Telecom, Inc., ITC-214-20071204-00484

Octagon Networks, Inc., ITC-214-20071207-00494

Bharti Airtel Limited, ITC-214-20071211-00495

Mabuhay Telecom, Inc., ITC-214-20071212-00501

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

12/19/2007
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Janeese Parker

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:34 PM

To: 'gvogt@vogtlawfirm.com’; 'amit.bhatia@airtel.in’; 'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com'’
Cc: 'Klein, Douglas Abraham'’; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; 'hillary.Morgan@disa.mil’;

'jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net'; 'maydc@state.gov'; 'lettsw@state.gov';
'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Marilyn.Shaifer@usdoj.gov'; "Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov',
'‘Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov';
'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.goV'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov';
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'jmchale@ustr.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov’;
'glenn.kaminsky@hq.dhs.gov'; 'dale.barr@hqg.dhs.gov'; 'scott_m._deutchman@ostp.eop.gov',
'IP-FCC@dhs.goVv'; 'Delmore, John R."; 'Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'Patrick J
Fonzo'; 'ttwg@leo.gov'; George Li; David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; Susan OConnell; Howard
Griboff; James Ball; Adrienne Downs

Subject: ITC Applications Granted
Attachments: DA-10-1798A1[1].pdf

ITC-ASG-20100122-00038 Hawaii Telecom
ISP-PDR-20100122-00002 Hawaii Telecom
ITC-214-20071211-00495 Bharti Airtel Limited

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released September 23, 2010; Report
No. TEL-01457 DA 10-1798 (attached).

Withdrawl
ITC-214-20100805-00326 CLEAR CHOICE TELECOM INC.

By letter filed September 15, 2010, Applicant notified the Commission of the withdrawal of its
international section 214 application.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

9/23/2010



